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United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
RESTON, VA. 22092

13 198
Memorandum FEB 13 1981

To: Secretary

Through?égﬁssistant Secretary--Energy and Minerals 20 1981

pe‘,‘,‘_,;‘yAsswtant Secretary--Land and Water Resource

From: Acting Director, Bureau of Land Management
Acting Director, Geological Survey

Subject: Streamlining 0CS Minerals Management Organization within the
Department of the Interior

This memorandum transmits a task force report which recommends a
consolidation of all ocCS Minerals Management functions within the

Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and Geological Survey (GS). This report
supplements an earlier task force report (December 1980) on "Streamlining

the OCS Leasing Process." These proposals result from two primary concerns.
The first and most compelling is that under the present 0CS Teasing regulatory
system, it will not be possible for the BLM and the GS to carry out the
program of accelerated development which is the objective of this Administra-
tion. Present procedures are both personnel and dollar intensive. Even if
the dollars and the personnel slots were available, it would be impossible
for the two organizations to find and employ the quantity of professional
personnel needed to carry out an accelerated program. Secondly, the proposal
included here would result in a more efficient, rapid, and streamlined

0CS Minerals Management program. The two Bureaus believe that they could
significantly increase the amount of offshore acreage offered for exploration
and development with, at best, very limited increases in budget and personnel
if the recommended organizational and procedural streamlining is approved by

the Secretary.
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